

EQF National Coordination Points

Country	Institution (in national language(s) and English)	Address	Website	Email	Telephone	
Austria	NKS Coordination Point for the NQF in Austria – OEAD / National Agency for Lifelong Learning NKS Koordinierungsstelle für den NQR in Österreich – OEAD / Nationalagentur Lebenslanges Lernen	Ebendorferstraße 7, A-1010 Wien, Austria	www.oead.at/nqr www.lebenslanges-lernen.at/nqr	nqr@oead.at	T +43 1 534 08 – 0 F +43 1 534 08 - 699	
Belgium	Flemish Community	Agentschap voor Kwaliteitszorg in Onderwijs en Vorming (AKOV) Flemish Agency for Quality Assurance	Sarah Bonte Koning Albert II-laan 15 – lokaal 2C06 B – 1210 BRUSSELS	http://www.ond.vlaanderen.be/wegwijs/ako/v/	sarah.bonte@ond.vlaanderen.be	+0032 (0)2 553 89 70
	French Speaking Community	Service Francophone des Metiers et des Qualifications	Rue Lavalée, 1; 1080 Bruxelles, Belgium			
Bulgaria	дирекция „Международно и европейско сътрудничество”, Министерство на образованието, младежта и науката - International and European Cooperation Directorate, Ministry of Education, Youth and Science	2A Kniaz Dondukov blvd., 1000 Sofia, Bulgaria		m.daneva@mon.bg	+359 2 9217 635	
Croatia	Ministarstvo znanosti, obrazovanja i športa – Ministry of Science, Education and Sports		www.mzos.hr	ana.gorsic@mzos.hr	+ 385 1 4594 367	
Cyprus	Εθνικό Σημείο Συντονισμού, Υπουργείο Παιδείας και Πολιτισμού – Department of Technical and Vocational Education, Ministry of Education and Culture	Kimonos and Thoukididou, 1430 Akropolis, Nicosia, Cyprus	www.moec.gov.cy	nandilios@moec.gov.cy	+35722800651 +35722806322 +35799557602	
Czech Republic	Národní ústav pro vzdělávání (NUV) – National Institute for Education	Jitka Pohanková, Weilova 1271/6, 102 00 Prague, Czech Republic	http://www.nuov.cz/eqf	jitka.pohankova@nuov.cz	+420 274 022 401	
Denmark	Styrelsen for International Uddannelse – Ministry of Science, Technology and Innovation	Bredgade 36, 1260 Copenhagen K, Denmark	www.nqf.dk	eqf@iu.dk	+45 72318858	
Estonia	Sihtasutus Kutsekoda Estonian Qualifications Authority	Mustamäe tee 16, 10617 Tallinn, Estonia	www.kutsekoda.ee	kutsekoda@kutsekoda.ee	+372 679 1700	

Finland	Opetushallitus – Finnish National Board of Education	P.O. Box 380 (Hakaniemenranta 6), 00531 Helsinki, Finland	http://www.oph.fi/qualificationsframework	recognition@oph.fi	+358 40 348 7555
France	Commission National de Certification Professionnelle	Immeuble les Borromées II, 1, avenue du stade de France, 93210 Saint Denis, France	www.cncp.gouv.fr	info.cncp@finances.gouv.fr brigitte-veronique.bouquet@finances.gouv.fr	+ 33 1 57 33 98 56 (general) + 33 1 57 33 81 79 (B.Bouquet) fax +33 1 49 98 41 64
Germany	Bundesministerium für Bildung und Forschung – Federal Ministry of Education and Research	c/o DQR-Büro, BBJ Consult AG, Herzbergstr 83, 10365 Berlin, Germany		Dqr.kontakt@bbj.de	+49 30 55 05 1325
Greece	Εθνικός Οργανισμός Πιστοποίησης Προσόντων (ΕΟΠΠ) – National Organization for the Certification of Qualifications (E.O.P.P.)	41, Ethnikis Antistaseos Avenue, Nea Ionia - Athens 142 34, Greece	www.eopp.gov.gr www.nqf.gov.gr	grafeio.proedrou@eopp.gov.gr m.dakoronia@eopp.gov.gr d.dede@eopp.gov.gr	Tel.: +3 0 210 2709021- +3 0 2102709002, +3 0 210 2709115-8, (+3 0 210 2709020) Fax: +3 0 210 2777432
Hungary	Nemzeti Erőforrás Miniszterium - Ministry of National Resources	1055 Budapest Szalay u. 10-14., Hungary		erzsebet.szlamka@nefm.gov.hu	+36 1 795 4872
Iceland	Mennta- og menningarmálaráðuneytið / Ministry of Education, Science and Culture / Undervisnings-, forsknings- og kulturministeriet	Sölvhólgata 4, 150 Reykjavík, Iceland	www.menntamalaraduneyti.is	bjorg.petursdottir@mrn.is	+ 354 545 9500
Ireland	National Qualifications Authority of Ireland (NQAI)	Jervis House, Jervis Street, Dublin 1, Ireland	www.nqai.ie	info@nqai.ie	+353 1 8871500
Italy	Istituto per lo sviluppo della formazione professionale dei lavoratori. (ISFOL) – National Institute for Development of Vocational Training	Corso d'Italia 33 – 00198 Roma, Italy	www.isfol.it	a.darcangelo@isfol.it d.macri@isfol.it	+ 39 06 854471
Latvia	Akadēmiskās informācijas centrs – Academic Information Centre	Valnu Street 2, Riga LV-1050, Latvia	http://nki-latvija.lv ; http://nqf-latvia.lv	nkp@aic.lv ;	+371 67225155
Lithuania	Kvalifikacijų ir profesinio mokymo plėtros centras – Qualifications and Vocational Education and Training Development Centre	Geležinio Vilko str. 12, LT-01112 Vilnius	www.kpmc.lt	nep@kpmc.lt	+370 5 2497 126
Luxembourg	Ministère de l'Education nationale et de la Formation professionnelle	29, rue Aldringen L-2926 Luxembourg	www.men.public.lu	Claude.Kuffer@men.lu	+352 247 85142
Malta	Malta Qualifications Council	Mr Matthew Agius, Malta Qualifications Council, 16/18, Tower Promenade, St. Lucia, SCL1019, Malta	www.mqc.gov.mt	matthew.t.agius@gov.mt	+356 2754 0051 +356 2180 1411 Fax: +356 2180 8758
Netherlands	Ministry of Education, Culture and Science	Rijnstraat 50, 2500BJ Den Haag, The Netherlands	www.nlqf.nl	m.t.h.dashorst@minocw.nl	+31704123414 +31652040906
Norway	Nasjonalt Organ for Kvalitet i Utdanningen (NOKUT) - Norwegian Agency for Quality Assurance in Education	NOKUT, Gunn Gallavara, Postboks 1708 Vika., 0121, Oslo, Norway	www.kvalifikasjonsrammeverket.no	gga@nokut.no	+ 47 21 02 18 50 + 47 21 02 18 00

Poland	Biuro Uznanalności Wykształcenia i Wymiany Międzynarodowej - Bureau for Academic Recognition and International Exchange	Ogrodowa 28/30, 00-896 Warszawa, Poland	www.kwalifikacje.org.pl	biuro@buwiwm.edu.pl	+48 22 393 38 02	
Portugal	Agência Nacional para a Qualificação I.P – National Agency for Qualifications	Avenida 24 de Julho, nº 138 1399-026 Lisboa	www.anq.gov.pt	anq@anq.gov.pt	+ 351 21 7943705/06	
Romania	National Authority for Qualifications (NAQ)			Sorin.zaharia@acpart.ro	+40 2 .313 00 52	
Slovakia	Národný ústav celoživotného vzdelávania National Institute for Lifelong Learning	Tomášikova 4, 820 09 Bratislava 29, Slovenská republika	www.nuczv.sk	paulina.selecka@nuczv.sk	+421 2 692 02 206	
Slovenia	Center RS za poklicno izobraževanje (CPI) - National Institute for Vocational Education and Training	Ob železnici 16, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia	http://www.cpi.si/en/ http://www.nok.si	Borut.mikulec@cpi.si Urška.marentic@cpi.si	+386 1 5864 229	
Sweden	Myndigheten för yrkeshögskolan (YH) - Swedish National Agency for Higher Vocational Education	Swedish National Agency for Higher Vocational Education, Box 145, 721 05 Västerås, Sweden	www.eqfinfo.se	Stefan.skimutis@yhmyndigheten.se	+4610-209 01 21 +4670-9533321 Fax: +4621-13 20 16	
Spain	Ministerio de Educación - Ministry of Education	General Oraa, 55. Madrid., Spain	http://www.educacion.gob.es/mecu.html	mecu@educacion.es carmen.banos@educacion.es	+34 917459412	
Turkey	Mesleki Yeterlilik Kurumu Vocational Qualifications Authority	Atatürk Bulvarı No: 227 Kavaklıdere Ankara , Turkey		bakbas@myk.gov.tr myk@myk.gov.tr	+90 312 428 72 08	
United Kingdom	England and Northern Ireland	Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual) Council for the Curriculum, Examinations & Assessment (CCEA)	Spring Place, Herald Avenue, Coventry. CV5 6UB Council for the Curriculum Examinations and Assessment (CCEA) 29 Clarendon Road Clarendon Dock Belfast BT1 3BG	www.ofqual.gov.uk www.rewardinglearning.org.uk	info@ofqual.gov.uk cegerton@ccea.org.uk	+44 (0) 300 303 3346 +44 (0) 2890261452
	Scotland	Scottish Credit and Qualifications Framework Partnership (SCQF)	39 St Vincent Place, Glasgow G1 2ER Scotland	www.scqf.org.uk	info@scqf.org.uk	+44 845 270 7371
	Wales	Llywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru Welsh Government	Ty'r Afon, Heol Bedwas, Bedwas, Caerffili, CF83 8WT /Ty'r Afon, Bedwas Road, Bedwas, Caerphilly Wales United Kingdom CF83 8WT	www.cqfw.net	Trevor.clark@wales.gov.uk	+ 44 (0) 786 704 743